

No.

Register

Page

26

IN PROBATE

UNION COUNTY

OREGON

ESTATE OF

Sarah J. Fisher
Deceased

Columbus W. Fisher
Bessie M. Ingram
Executors

ATTORNEYS

J. A. Hodgins

MANUFACTURED BY
KILHAM STATIONERY & PRINTING CO.
238 S. W. FIFTH AVENUE AT OAK

PORTLAND, OREGON

730

In the matter of the
proposed County Road
petitioned for by
John B. Scott et al.

Petition denied May 4, 1931

OK

Petition for County Road

To the Honorable County Court, for Union County, Oregon:

The undersigned freeholders, of Union County, Oregon, residing in the Road District where the hereinafter described road is proposed to be, respectfully petition your honorable body to lay out, alter and establish a County Road within said county, on the following line or route, to-wit:

Commencing at a point on the present county road approximately one-eighth mile east of the Southwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 22, in Township 2 North Range 40 E. W. M., thence north and easterly, along the most practical survey or route to a point approximately one-eighth mile East of the center of said section 22, near where a large pine tree stands, intersecting the old unused road running East and West through the East Half of said Section 22; thence in a Easterly direction along the most practical route to the northeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 22, intersecting the present county road at such point; being approximately one and one-fourth miles in length. Such road to be sixty feet in width, and is of public necessity to the citizens of the road district by shortening the route between two different much used points; and a more direct route to market.

And in duty bound, your petitioners will ever pray, &c.

NAMES:

NAMES:

John B. Scott
 D. V. Wilby
 A. Weston Scott
 Geo. Bechtel
 Ralph Wilby
 H. J. A.
 Wm. H. Kuler
 Chas. F. Weiss
 S. W. English
 John Kennedy
 E. R. Jones
 Barrett Peterson
 Mrs. D. V. Wilby

IN THE
COUNTY COURT
FOR THE
STATE OF OREGON
FOR
UNION COUNTY

In the matter of Mc

*proposed County
Road petitioned for
by John B. Scott*

Petition

FILED *Feb 24,* 19 *31*

C. K. McCormick
Clerk

By _____ Deputy

BOND OF ROAD PETITIONERS

Know All Men By These Presents, That we, John B. Scott
principal, and Q. V. Withy and E. R. Carrer as sureties, residents of
Union County, State of Oregon, are held and firmly bound unto the said County of Union in the penal
sum of Two Hundred Dollars (\$200) lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which
well and truly to me made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns for-
ever firmly by these presents.

The condition of the above obligation is such that whereas, John B. Scott
and others have petitioned the County Court of
said County of Union, at the April term, 1931, thereof, for a County Road, described
in the petition and notice hereto annexed, as follows:

Commencing at a point on the present county road approximately
~~One-eighth mile east of the southwest corner of the Northwest~~
~~Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 22, in Township 2 North~~
~~Range 40 E. W. M., thence north and easterly, along the most pract-~~
~~ical survey or route to a point approximately one-eighth mile East~~
~~of the center of said section 22, near where a large pine tree stands,~~
~~intersecting the old unused road running East and West through the~~
~~East Half of said Section 22; thence in a westerly direction along the~~
~~most practical route to the northeast corner of the Southwest Quarter~~
~~of said Section 22, intersecting the present county road at such~~
~~point, being approximately one and one-fourth miles in length.~~

Now, if the above named John B. Scott
or the petitioners for said road shall well and truly pay or cause to be paid to the said County of
Union, all costs and expenses that may be incurred by the said County of Union by reason of the view
or review of said road, in case the prayer of the petitioners be not granted or allowed, then that
this obligation shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and virtue.

Witness our hands and seals this 21st day of February 1931
Signed, sealed and delivered in
the presence of: John B. Scott (Seal)
Q. V. Withy (Seal)
E. R. Carrer (Seal)

State of Oregon }
County of Union } ss.
We, Q. V. Withy and
E. R. Carrer being duly sworn, depose and say, each for himself,
that I am a resident of said County and State, and a householder therein, and am worth the sum of
Four Hundred Dollars (\$400) over and above all my just debts and legal liabilities, and exclusive
of property exempt from execution. So help me God.

Q. V. Withy
E. R. Carrer
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21st day of February 1931
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON
My Commission Expires Feb. 24, 1933
Jesse Cronan

IN THE
COUNTY COURT
FOR THE
STATE OF OREGON
FOR
UNION COUNTY

In the matter of the

*proposed County Road
petitioned for by
John B. Scott et al*

Bond

FILED *January 24 1931*

C. K. McCormick
Clerk

Deputy

STATE OF OREGON,)

SS.

County of Union,

I, John B. Scott

, being first duly sworn, say that I posted three several notices, of which the notice hereunto attached is a true and correct copy, in three public places in said county in the vicinity of the proposed road therein described, to-wit: One

One along county road ~~id~~ on fence post on north side of county road at the commencement of said road, approximately 1/8 mile East of the SW corner of NW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 22, Twp. 2 N. R. 40 E.W.M., and one on a telephone pole at the forks of the road some mile south of the "Scott School house, and one on a large pine tree at the eastern end of said proposed road where intersecting the present county road

Thirty days previous to the presentation of the road petition therein mentioned, to-wit: On the 25th day of February 1931, and that thereafter and thirty days

previous to the presentation of said road petition therein mentioned, to-wit: On the 25th day of February 1931, I posted a true and correct copy of said notice at the place of holding Court for Union County, Oregon, to-wit:

On the front of the Court House door, in the City of La Grande, in the said County and State, and that said notices remained posted thirty days previous to the presentation of said petition as I verily believe.

John B. Scott

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 25 day of March 1931

[Signature]
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON
My Commission Expires Feb. 24, 1933

NOTICE OF ROAD PETITION

TO ALL PERSONS CONCERNED: You and each and all of you, will
1 take notice that the undersigned freeholders of Union County, Oregon
2 residing in the road district where the hereinafter described road is
3 proposed to be, will at the next session of the County Court for Union
4 County, Oregon, to-wit;- On Wednesday, the *14th* day of *April*, A. D. 1931,
5 respectfully present to said court a petition praying said court to lay
6 out, alter and establish a County Road within said county, on the
7 following line, or route, to-wit;-

8
9 Commencing at a point on the present county road approximately
10 One-eighth mile east of the Southwest corner of the Northwest Quarter
11 of the Southwest Quarter of Section 22, in Township 2 North, Range 40
12 E.W.M., thence north and easterly, along the most practical survey
13 or route to a point approximately one-eighth mile East of the center
14 of said Section 22, near where a large pine tree stand, intersecting
15 the old unused road running east and west through the East half of said
16 Section 22, thence in a Easterly direction along the most practical
17 route to the northeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section
18 22, intersecting the present county road at such point; being approx-
19 imately one and on-fourth miles in length.

20 Dated at Elgin, Oregon, this *21st* day of *February*, A. D. 1931.

21 ;;
22

- 23 **John B. Scott,**
- 24 **Q. V. Witty,**
- 25 **Overton Scott,**
- 26 **Ora Bechtel**
- 27 **Ralph Witty**
- 28 **H. Stowe,**
- 29 **Joe Wheeler**
- 30 **U. F. Weiss,**
- 31 **G. W. English,**
- 32 **John Kennedy**
- E. R. Carver**

IN THE
COUNTY COURT
FOR THE
STATE OF OREGON
FOR
UNION COUNTY

In the matter of the

proposed County
Road petitioned for
by John B. Scott et al

affidavit of mailing
notice

FILED March 30 1931

C. K. McCormick
Clerk

By _____

Deputy

STATE OF OREGON SS.
COUNTY OF UNION

I, John B. Scott, being first duly sworn depose and say, that I mailed to Mrs. Carrie Thompson, at Freewater, Oregon, and to Mr. E. Stowe, at Elgin, Oregon, Notice of the proposed road being retitioned for by ~~thas~~ affiant, et al, as per copies of said Notices hereto attached; that said notices were mailed on the 21st day of February, 1931, that same were deposited in the U. S. Postoffice at Elgin, Oregon, in sealed envelopes, postage prepaid, with return of the sender on the upper ~~right~~ left hand corner of the envelope and that said envelopes were not returned to the sender. and that said notices were mailed more than 30 days prior to the time the said petition is to be presented to he County Court for their consideration, and that this affidavit is made in accordance with the requirements of Section 44-1309, OREGON CODE- 1930.

John B. Scott

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 28th. day of March, 1931.

[Signature]

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON
My Commission Expires Feb. 24, 1933

Elgin, Oregon, February 21st. 1931.

Mr. H. Stowe,
Elgin,
Oregon.

Dear Sir;-

You are hereby notified that the County Court of Union County, Oregon, is being petitioned at its regular term of Court to be held on April 1st. 1931, to establish a county road, on the following line, or route, to-wit;

"Commencing at a point on the present county road approximately 1/8 mile east of the SW corner of the NW Quarter of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 22, in Twp. 2 N. R. 40 E.W.M., thence North and easterly along the most practical survey or route to a point approximately 1/8 mile east of the center of said section 22, near where a large pine tree stands, intersecting the old unused road running east and west through the East half of said section 22, thence in a easterly direction along the most practical route to the northeast corner of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of said Section 22, intersecting the present county road at such point; being approximately one and one-fourth miles in length. "

and which proposed road cross over land of which your are the recorded owner.

This notice is given you in accordance with the provisions of Section 44-1309 OREGON CODE- 1930.

(sg) John B Scott.
One of the petitioners.

Elgin, Oregon, February 21st. 1931.

Mrs. Carrie Thompson,
Freewater,
Oregon,
Dear Mrs. Thompson;-

You are hereby notified that the county court

of Union County, Oregon, is being petitioned at its regular term of court to be held on April 1st. 1931, to establish a county road on the following line, or route, to-wit;-

Commencing at a point on the present county road approximately 1/8 mile east of the SW corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 22, in Twp. 2 N., E. 40 E.W.M., thence north and easterly along the most practical survey or route to a point approximately 1/8 mile east of the center of said Section 22 near where a large pine tree stands, intersecting the old unused

road running east and west through the east half of said section 22, thence in a easterly direction along the most practical route to the NE corner of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of said section 22, intersecting the present county road at such point, being approximately one and $\frac{1}{4}$ miles in length. "

and which proposed road crosses over lands of which you appear as the recorded owner.

This notice is given you in accordance with the provisions of Section 44-1309 OREGON CODE- 1930.

(Sg) John B. Scott
One of the petitioners.

IN THE
COUNTY COURT
FOR THE
STATE OF OREGON
FOR
UNION COUNTY

In the matter of the

proposed County Road
petitioned for by
John B. Scott et al

Affidavit of posting
notice

FILED *March 30 19 31*

K. M. Connick
Clerk

BY _____ Deputy

BE IT REMEMBERED, that at a regular term of the County Court of the State of Oregon, for the county of Union, sitting for the transaction of county business, begun and held at the courthouse in the city of La Grande, in said county and state, on Wednesday, the 1st day of April, AD, 1931, the same being the first Wednesday of said month and the time fixed by law for holding a regular term of said court, when were present:

The Honorable U. G. Couch, County Judge,
W. W. Stevens, Commissioner,
W. R. Ledbetter, Commissioner,
C. K. McCormick, Clerk,
Jesse Breshears, Sheriff.

WHEN, on Thursday, the 2nd day of April, A.D., 1931, or the 2nd Judicial Day of said term, among others the following proceedings were had, to-wit:

In the matter of the proposed county road petitioned for by John B. Scott, et al.

Comes now John B. Scott, one of the petitioners for a proposed county road and presents to the court the petition of himself and others praying for the location and establishment of a county road described as follows, to-wit:

Commencing at a point on the present county road approximately one-eighth mile east of the southwest corner of the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 22, in Township 2 North, Range 40, EWM, thence north and easterly along the most practical survey or route to a point approximately one-eighth mile east of the center of said Section 22, near where a large tree stands, intersecting the old unused road running east and west through the east half of said Section 22, thence in an easterly direction along the most practical route to the northeast corner of the southeast quarter of said Section 22, intersecting the present county road at such point, being approximately one and one-fourth miles in length. Such road to be sixty feet in width.

and it appearing to the Court that said petition is signed by more than 12 freeholders of Union County, residing in the road district where the hereinbefore described road is proposed to be located, and that said petition properly specifies the place of beginning, intermediate points and the terminus of said road, and it satisfactorily appearing to the court that notice of said petition has been given by notices of posting at the place of holding court, to-wit: at the courthouse in the city of La Grande, Union County, Oregon, and also in 3 public places in the vicinity of said proposed road, to-wit: one on a fence post on the North side of the county road approximately 1/8 mile east of the SW corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 22, Tp 2NR40, EWM; one on a telephone pole at the forks of the road south of the Scott School House; and one on a tree where the easterly end of said proposed road intersects the present county road; more than 30 days immediately prior to the presentation of said petition to this court notifying all persons that application would be made to this court at its present session and that said notices so posted were in due form and contained the names of the petitioners and that the bond for the costs of this proceeding has been filed; and it further appearing from the affidavit of John B. Scott, one of the petitioners, that true and correct copies of said notices were mailed to Mrs. Carrie Thompson and Mr. H. Stowe, persons whose lands would be affected by said proposed road, more than 30 days prior to this date.

It is therefore ORDERED that S. B. Morgan, County Engineer, and C. C. Welch and C. E. Kuhn, qualified and disinterested freeholders, be and they are hereby appointed as a board of county road viewers to view said proposed road,

It is FURTHER ORDERED that said board of road viewers meet on April 8, 1931, for the purpose of viewing said road; and that they file

their report with the County Clerk not less than 10 days prior to the May meeting of this Court.

H. M. Leach County Judge,
W. W. Stevens Commissioner,
E. P. Ledbetter Commissioner.

State of Oregon }
County of Union } ss.

I, C. C. Welch do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution and laws of the State of Oregon, and will perform the duties of County Road viewer in viewing that certain road petitioned for by J. B. Scott et al., to the best of my ability and understanding, so help me God.

C. C. Welch

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of April,
1931.

A. B. Morgan

County Road Master.

State of Oregon }
County of Union } ss.

I, C. E. Kuhn do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution and laws of the State of Oregon, and will perform the duties of County Road viewer in viewing that certain road petitioned for by J. B. Scott et al., to the best of my ability and understanding, so help me God.

C. E. Kuhn

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of April, 1931.

AB Morgan

County Road Master.

REPORT OF BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD VIEWERS.

TO THE HONORABLE COUNTY COURT FOR UNION COUNTY, OREGON:

The undersigned Board of County Road Viewers, heretofore on the 8th day of April 1981, instructed to view, lay out and alter the proposed county road, of which the survey hereto attached is a true and correct description, as petitioned for by J. B. Scott et al., beg leave to report that on the 8th day of April, 1981, in pursuance with said order, we proceeded to view out said proposed road for the whole distance thereof, and that in our opinions said proposed road should ~~not~~ be laid out ~~nor~~ established as a public highway of Union County, Oregon; that the same ~~is impracticable and would add~~

~~to the convenience of the householders residing in the vicinity thereof.~~ We therefore recommend that said proposed road be ~~not~~ laid out ~~nor~~ declared a public highway of said county.

The route the petition call for is too expensive to build. One hill to cut down eight feet & fill six feet to give a six per cent grade in one quarter mile in length. A more practicable route could be retatched.

*B. E. Kubler
C. E. Welch
W. Morgan*

Board of County
Road Viewers.

In re petition of
John B. Scott, et al,
for Co. Road

Filed

Apr 13-1931

C. K. McCormick, County Clerk

By

C. K. McCormick
Deputy

BE IT REMEMBERED, That at a regular term of the County Court of the State of Oregon, for the county of Union, sitting for the transaction of county business, begun and held at the court house in the city of La Grande, in said county and state, on Wednesday, the 6 day of May, A.D., 1931, the same being the first Wednesday of said month and the time fixed by law for holding a regular term of said Court, when were present:

The Honorable U. G. Couch, County Judge,

W. R. Ledbetter, Commissioner,

W. W. Stevens, Commissioner,

C. K. McCormick, Clerk,

Jesse Breshears, Sheriff.

WHEN, on Thursday, the 7th day of May, A.D., 1931, or the judicial day of said term, among others, the following proceedings were had, to-wit:

In the matter of the proposed county road petitioned for by John B. Scott, et al.

Now at this time this matter comes on to be heard upon the report of the county board of road viewers heretofore appointed to view said proposed road and said report having been publicly read on 2 different days of the present session of county court and it appearing to the court that the report of the viewers is unfavorable to the establishment of said proposed road, and that said road would be expensive to build and that a more practicable route could be established,

It is therefore CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that said petition be and the same is hereby denied and it further appearing that the petitioners have filed a bond in the sum of \$200.00 with Q. V. Witty and E. R. Carver as sureties, conditioned that the sureties will pay, or cause to be paid, to the county all costs and expenses incurred in viewing said proposed road, it is CONSIDERED AND ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Union County have and recover off and from the petitioners, or their said sureties, the sum of \$10.00 as the costs of viewing said road.

U. G. Couch County Judge,

W. W. Stevens Commissioner,

W. R. Ledbetter Commissioner.

730

In re proposed County
Road petitioned for
by John B. Seatt et al.

SECOND JUDICIAL DAY

THURSDAY, APRIL 2nd, 1931.

In the matter of the establishment of Section B of the Mount Emily Forest Road.

Now at this time the above entitled matter comes on to be heard for the second reading of the Road Viewers' Report, and said report having been publicly read,

It is CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that this matter be, and the same is, hereby continued until Friday, April 3rd, 1931, at 9:00 o'clock, A.M.

In the matter of the application of D. W. Sanford for County Aid.

Now at this time, it is ORDERED that the above entitled matter be and the same is hereby continued for the term.

In the matter of the application of Mrs. Samantha Shuey for County Aid.

Now at this time, it is ORDERED that the above entitled matter be and the same is hereby continued for the term.

In the matter of the proposed county road petitioned for by John B. Scott, et al.

Comestnowi John B. Scott, et al. of the petitioners for a proposed county road and presents to the court the petition of himself and others praying for the location and establishment of a county road described as follows, to-wit:

Commencing at a point on the present county road approximately one-eighth mile east of the southwest corner of the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter of section 22, in Township 2 North, Range 40, EWM, thence north and easterly along the most practical survey or route to a point approximately one-eighth mile east of the center of said section 22, near where a large tree stands, intersecting the old unused road running east and west through the east half of said section 22, thence in an easterly direction along the most practical route to the northeast corner of the southeast quarter of said Section 22, intersecting the present county road at such point, being approximately one and one-fourth miles in length. Such road to be sixty feet in width, and is and it appearing to the Court that said petition is signed by more than 12 freeholders of Union County, residing in the road district where the hereinbefore described road is proposed to be located, and that said petition properly specifies the place of beginning, intermediate points and the terminus of said road, and it satisfactorily appearing to the Court that notice of said petition has been given by notices of posting at the place of holding court, to-wit: at the Courthouse in the city of La Grande, Union County, Oregon, and also in 3 public places in the vicinity of said proposed road, to-wit: one on a fence post on the North side of the County Road approximately 1/8 mile east of the SW corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 22, Tp 2NR40, EWM; one on a telephone pole at the forks of the road south of the Scott School House; and one on a tree where the easterly end of said proposed road intersects the present county road; more than 30 days immediately prior to the presentation of said petition to this court notifying all persons that application would be made to this court at its present session and that said notices so posted were in due form and contained the names of the petitioners and that the bond for the costs of this proceeding has been filed; and it further appearing from the affidavit of John B. Scott, one of the petitioners, that true and correct copies of said notices were mailed to Mrs. Carrie Thompson and Mr. H. Stowe, persons whose lands would be affected by said proposed road, more

SECOND JUDICIAL DAY

THURSDAY, APRIL 2nd, 1931.

than 30 days prior to this time,

It is therefore ORDERED that S. B. Morgan, County Engineer, and C. C. Welch and C. E. Kuhn, qualified and disinterested freeholders, be and they are hereby appointed as a board of county road viewers to view said proposed road,

It is FURTHER ORDERED that said board of road viewers meet on April 8, 1931, for the purpose of viewing said road; and that they file their report with the County Clerk not less than 10 days prior to the May meeting of this Court.

In the matter of the application of Eunice L. Cottrell for increase in her widow's pension.

Now at this time, it appearing to the Court that the County Judge, acting as Juvenile Judge, has increased the allowance of Eunice L. Cottrell as widow's pension to the sum of \$17.50 per month,

It is therefore CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that the action of the County Judge be, and the same is, hereby approved.

Thereupon it was ORDERED that Court be now adjourned until Friday, April 3rd, 1931, at 9:00 o'clock, A.M.

SECOND JUDICIAL DAY

THURSDAY, MAY 7th, 1931.

Court met pursuant to adjournment.

Present: Same officers as on last Judicial Day.

Due proclamation of the opening of Court having been made, the Journal of the last day's proceedings was read, approved, and is here now signed.

H. G. Louch County Judge,
W. W. Stevens Commissioner,
W. R. Ledwith Commissioner.

Whereupon the following proceedings were had, to-wit:

In the matter of the monthly report of the County Treasurer and credits given her.

Comes now Florence Bacon, Treasurer of Union County, Oregon, and presents to the court certain vouchers, warrants, and receipts showing that she has paid out of the various funds of the county certain sums of money. And it appearing to the court from an examination of said vouchers and warrants that the sums have been duly paid out of the funds applicable thereto; that the warrants were regularly issued on the order of the court, and that the Treasurer should have credit upon her account for the same,

It is therefore ORDERED that said vouchers, receipts, etc., be filed and the Treasurer be given credit therefore as follows:

147 General Fund Warrants	\$ 7,348.59
1 Indigent Soldier Warrant	15.00
2 Dog Fund Warrants	35.00
324 Road Fund Warrants	11,314.58
32 Market Road Fund Warrants	1,963.39
1 High School Receipt	226.37
1 Special City receipt	65.09
14 Special School District Receipts	<u>7,248.62</u>
	\$28,216.64

In the matter of the application of D. W. Sanford and Samantha Shuey for County Aid.

Now at this time it is ORDERED that the above entitled matter be and the same is hereby continued for the term.

730
 In the matter of the proposed county road petitioned for by John B. Scott, et al.

Now at this time this matter comes on to be heard upon the report of the county board of road viewers heretofore appointed to view said proposed road and said report having been publicly read on 2 different days of the present session of county court and it appearing to the court that the report of the viewers is unfavorable to the establishment of said proposed road, and that said road would be expensive to build and that a more practicable route could be established,

It is therefore CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that said petition be and the same is hereby denied and it further appearing that the petitioners have filed a bond in the sum of \$200.00 with Q. V. Witty and E. R. Carver as sureties, conditioned that the sureties will

SECOND JUDICIAL DAY

THURSDAY, MAY 7th, 1931.

pay, or cause to be paid, to the county all costs and expenses incurred in viewing said proposed road, it is CONSIDERED AND ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Union County have and recover off and from the petitioners, or their said sureties, the sum of \$ 10⁰⁰ as the costs of viewing said road.

In the matter of the application of Mary M. Harrison for a mother's pension.

Now at this time, it appearing to the court that the County Judge acting as Juvenile Judge has allowed to Mary M. Harrison the sum of \$25.00 per month as a mother's pension,

It is CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that said allowance be and the same is hereby approved.

In the matter of the application of D. W. Hunsaker for county aid.

Now at this time this matter comes on for hearing upon the application of D. W. Hunsaker for county aid, and it appearing to the court from said petition that the said D. W. Hunsaker is of the age of 77 years and that by reason of his advanced age and physical condition, is unable to earn a livelihood; and it further appearing that said applicant has no friends or relatives who are able or willing to assist him,

It is CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that said application be allowed, and the County Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant on the General Fund of the County in favor of said applicant in the sum of \$10.00 per month until the further orders of this court.

In the matter of the application of Lizzie Willis for County Aid.

Now at this time this matter comes on to be heard upon the application of Lizzie Willis for County Aid and it appearing to the court from said petition that the petitioner is of the age of 76 years and that by reason of her advanced age is unable to earn a livelihood and that she has no relatives or friends who are willing or able to assist her and the court being fully advised in the premises,

It is CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that said petition be allowed and the County Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant on the general fund of the county in the sum of \$10.00 per month in favor of said Lizzie Willis until the further orders of this court.

In the matter of the application of the Waverly Baby Home for the payment of an appropriation.

Now at this time it appearing to the court that an appropriation in the sum of \$100.00 was included in the budget of Union County for 1931 which budget was duly approved after a public hearing,

It is CONSIDERED AND ORDERED that the County Clerk be, and he is, hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant on the general fund of the county in favor of the Waverly Baby Home in payment of said appropriation.